

### Additional information on Agenda Items

Agenda Item 4: Funding for Target Hardening Products.

Essentially Sgt Davies is asking community councils to support NWP in purchasing one of the two packs detailed in her email. The items from these packs would be used in homes where the resident has been targeted by nuisance callers or has either been burgled or had an attempted break in.

The original email was distributed in December 2020, however, a few community councils were omitted from St Davies email, hence the delay in receiving this email.

*Should members wish to support this financial request, they could consider asking Cllr John McCusker if his budget could be used to purchase this kit (in full or partially).*

Agenda Item 5:

Photos of the condition of the lane leading to Rhewl either end of the lane.



Agenda Item 7 item 3:

Soil under the oak in MM - Members will recall this vegetation was placed there when Wrexham Road was cleared – we were then advised to remove it, by the tree surgeon due to *increasing the ground level with imported spoil not only disrupts this system it also causes compaction and can alter the nutrient availability and PH*

Agenda item 8

- a. Pene Coles advised that **some** of the bottles are looking the worse for wear and perhaps a more permanent dispenser could be considered. However, as OCC has purchased

approximately 800 bags, I would recommend some more plastic bottles are revamped as to purchase dispensers is expensive (approximately £80 plus fixing and bags). And the bags we have are won't fit a purpose made dispenser.



Agenda item C:

SLA – Street Lighting Maintenance Agreement. The maintenance cost per unit per annum has fallen from £25.66 to £23.89. Members set a budget of £1,000 against this cost. The reduced cost = £812.26 per year, therefore the budget set is adequate.